From: Alasdair Sim <Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd.uk>

Sent: 27 July 2009 15:37

To: Andy Conway

Subject: RE: TPB minutes 8 July 2009
Andy,

Noted, I’'m sure as you say that Donald will raise the point at the Board. | have spoken to Richard on this, and he is
happy to clarify at the meeting.

Regards
Alasdair

From: Andy Conway [mailto:Andy.Conway@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 July 2009 15:16

To: Alasdair Sim

Cc: Marshall Poulton; Dave Anderson; Donald McGougan; Alan Coyle
Subject: TPB minutes 8 July 2009

Alasdair,

Following our discussions earlier regarding the accuracy of the TPB minutes and particularly what was said regarding
costs by Richard Jeffrey, I've checked with Donald McGougan and he confirmed what | had previously had stated;
that Richard had indeed said ‘that it was unlikely that tie Itd would be able to deliver the whole of 1a for £545m’.

Given the need for accurate reporting, | think the minutes should be amended appropriately. As a board member, |
assume Donald will raise this at the TPB on Wednesday.

Regards

Andy
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to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

CEC00659192_0002



